BMW Group

December 15, 2065

Mr. Michael Lee

Office of Defocts Investigation

Netional Highway Traffic Safety Administration
400 Seventh Stroet, SW,

Washington, DC 20580

Re: PEOS-053

Dear Mr. L

As natad in our November 28, 2005 response to PE0S-D53, specifically, Quastion 10, we woukl be
providing exsmplar sampla parts under saparate covar,

* Accordingly, this lettar regponds to Question 10{c), specifically, "...any kits that have bean raleaged,
or develapad, by BMW for use in service rapairs to the subject componentassambly which relete, or
may relats, to the aleged defect in the subjact vehicles.”

Enclosed with this letter are wiring harmess repalr cebie kit part number & 937 521, and part number &
§37 522, pertaning to the sida air bag wirlng hamess, and the safsty-balt pratenaloner wiring
hamass, respaciively. As requestad, two of aach part rumber are provided.

Should you have any questions, pleass contact Martin Rapaport of my staff at (201) 573-7708.
H ot
Thomas C. Baloga

Genaral Manager
Safety Engineering & Intelligent Transportation Systeme
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